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Environmental Protection Agency, 77
West Jackson Boulevard, Chicago,
Illinois 60604–3590; and at the Consent
Decree Library, 1120 G Street, N.W., 4th
Floor, Washington, D.C. 20005, 202–
624–0892. A copy of the proposed
consent decree may be obtained in
person or by mail from the Consent
Decree Library, 1120 G Street, N.W., 4th
Floor, Washington, D.C. 20005. In
requesting a copy, please refer to the
referenced case and enclose a check in
the amount of $6.50 (25 cents per page
reproduction costs), payable to the
Consent Decree Library.
Joel M. Gross,
Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section,
Environment and Natural Resources Division.
[FR Doc. 97–12980 Filed 5–16–97; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410–15–M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree
Relating to the Lemberger Superfund
Sites in Manitowoc County, Wisconsin,
Under the Comprehensive
Environmental Response,
Compensation, and Liability Act

Notice is hereby given that a proposed
consent decree in United States v. Red
Arrow Products Company, a Wisconsin
Partnership, et al. Civil Action No. 96–
C–0699, was lodged with the United
States District Court for the Eastern
District of Wisconsin, on May 6, 1996.
This action was commenced pursuant to
the Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Compensation and Liability
Act (‘‘CERCLA’’), 42 U.S.C. 9601, et seq.
in connection with the Lemberger
Landfill Superfund Site (#5–3E), and the
Lemberger Transport & Recycling
Superfund Site (#5–J4), (See the
National Priorities List in 40 CFR Part
300, Appendix B) which are located
near the intersection of Hempton Lake
and Sunnyslope Roads, near the town of
Whitelaw, in Manitowoc County,
Wisconsin.

The Operable Unit 1 and Operable
Unit 2 remedial and removal actions at
the two Lemberger Sites are being
performed by a group of potentially
responsible parties (the Lemberger Sites
Remediation Group or the ‘‘LSRG’’) who
signed a Consent Decree in 1992 and an
Administrative Order in 1993 with the
United States. The Red Arrow consent
decree was signed by the United States,
the State of Wisconsin, Red Arrow
Partnership, the trustees for twelve
trusts that form the Red Arrow
Partnership, and Red Arrow Products
Company, a Wisconsin Corporation
(collectively ‘‘the Red Arrow
Defendants). In the decree, the Red

Arrow Defendants have agreed to
reimburse the United States $1,425,000
in past response costs, and Red Arrow
Products Company has agreed to
continue performing the Operable Units
1 and 2 remedial and removal actions
for the two Lemberger Sites, as a
member of the Lemberger Sites
Remediation Group.

The Department of Justice will receive
comments relating to the proposed
consent decrees for a period of 30 days
from the date of this publication.
Comments should be addressed to the
Assistant Attorney General of the
Environment and Natural Resources
Division, Department of Justice,
Washington, D.C. 20530. All comments
should refer to ‘‘United States v. Red
Arrow Products Company, a Wisconsin
Partnership, et al., (Lemberger
Superfund Sites), DJ #90–11–2–712A.

The proposed consent decree may be
examined at the Office of the United
States Attorney for the Eastern District
of Wisconsin, 517 E. Wisconsin Ave,
Room 530, Milwaukee, WI 53202 (c/o
William Lipscomb); the Region V Office
of the U.S. Environmental Protection
Agency, 77 West Jackson Street, Seventh
Floor, Chicago, Illinois 60604; or at the
Department of Justice Consent Decree
Library, 1120 G Street, N.W., 4th Floor,
Washington, D.C. 20005 (202) 624–0892.
A copy of the proposed consent decree
may be obtained in person or by mail
from the Department of Justice Consent
Decree Library, 1120 G Street, N.W., 4th
Floor, Washington, D.C. 20005. In
requesting a copy, please refer to the
above-referenced DJ numbers, and
enclose a check in the amount of $8.00
(twenty-five cents per page reproduction
costs) for the consent decree (32 pages),
payable to the Consent Decree Library.
Joel M. Gross,
Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section,
Environment and Natural Resources Division.
[FR Doc. 97–12979 Filed 5–16–97; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410–15–M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree
Pursuant to the Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act

In accordance with Departmental
policy, 28 CFR § 50.7, notice is hereby
given that a proposed consent decree in
United States v. Somerset Refinery Inc.,
Civil Action No. 93–186, was lodged on
April 28, 1997 with the United States
Court for the Eastern District of
Kentucky. The second amended
complaint was brought pursuant to
Sections 3005, 3008, and 9006 of the
Resource Conservation and Recovery

Act (RCRA), 42 U.S.C. §§ 6925, 6928
and 6991e against Somerset Refinery,
Inc. and Somerset Oil, Inc. (Somerset).
The second amended complaint sought
civil penalties and injunctive relief.
Somerset owns and operates a small
petroleum refinery located in Somerset,
Kentucky. The second amended
complaint alleged numerous RCRA
violations based on the unpermitted
treatment, storage, and disposal of
various hazardous wastes at Somerset’s
refining facility. Most of these violations
relate to the facility’s petroleum
wastewater treatment system. In
addition, Somerset owns and operates
approximately 250 underground storage
tanks for gasoline, diesel, and other
petroleum products at service stations
throughout eastern Kentucky. The
second amended complaint alleged
numerous violations of the RCRA
petroleum underground storage tank
(UST) regulations, 40 CFR part 280.

Under the terms of the consent
decree, Somerset will be required to
perform corrective action pursuant to
Section 3008(h) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C.
§ 6928(h), at the Somerset refinery,
which EPA has estimated will cost in
excess of $4 million. Somerset will also
pay a civil penalty in the amount of
$200,000 and will perform a
Supplemental Environmental Project
involving remediation of abandoned
USTs in eastern Kentucky.

The Department of Justice will
receive, for a period of thirty (30) days
from the date of this publication,
comments relating to the proposed
consent decree. Comments should be
addressed to the Assistant Attorney
General for the Environment and
Natural Resources Division, Department
of Justice, Washington, D.C. 20530, and
should refer to United States v.
Somerset Refinery, Inc., DOJ Ref. #90–7–
1–714.

The proposed consent decree may be
examined at the office of the United
States Attorney, Eastern District of
Kentucky, 110 West Vine Street, Suite
400, Lexington, Kentucky 40507; the
Region 4 Office of the Environmental
Protection Agency, 100 Alabama Street,
S.W., Atlanta, Georgia 30303; and at the
Consent Decree Library, 1120 G Street,
N.W., 4th Floor, Washington, D.C.
20005, (202) 624–0892. A copy of the
proposed consent decree may be
obtained in person or by mail from the
Consent Decree Library, 1120 G Street,
N.W., 4th Floor, Washington, D.C.
20005. In requesting a copy please refer
to the referenced case and enclose a
check in the amount of $6.25 (25 cents
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per page reproduction costs), payable to
the Consent Decree Library.
Joel Gross,
Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section,
Environment and Natural Resources Division.
[FR Doc. 97–12978 Filed 5–16–97; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410–15–M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Antitrust Division

Notice Pursuant to the National
Cooperative Research and Production
Act of 1993—Chromatic Research, Inc.

Notice is hereby given that, on March
21, 1997, pursuant to § 6(a) of the
National Cooperative Research and
Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 4301
et seq. (‘‘the Act’’), the Chromatic
Research, Inc., (‘‘Chromatic’’) has filed
written notifications simultaneously
with the Attorney General and the
Federal Trade Commission disclosing
(1) the identities of the parties and (2)
the nature and objectives of the venture.
The notifications were filed for the
purpose of invoking the Act’s provisions
limiting the recovery of antitrust
plaintiffs to actual damages under
specified circumstances. Pursuant to (b)
of the Act, the identities of the parties
are: Chromatic Research, Inc.,
Sunnyvale, CA; and Toshiba
Corporation, Tokyo, JAPAN.

Chromatic’s area of planned activity is
the design, development, and testing of
microprocessors and related software
that provide superior multimedia
functionality.

Chromatic will file additional written
notifications disclosing all changes in
membership.
Constance K. Robinson,
Director of Operations, Antitrust Division.
[FR Doc. 97–12971 Filed 5–16–97; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410–11–M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Antitrust Division

Notice Pursuant to the National
Cooperative Research and Production
Act of 1993—the Frame Relay Forum

Notice is hereby given that, on April
11, 1997, pursuant to section 6(a) of the
National Cooperative Research and
Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 4301
et seq. (‘‘the Act’’), the Frame Relay
Forum (‘‘Forum’’) has filed written
notifications simultaneously with the
Attorney General and the Federal Trade
Commission disclosing changes in its
membership. The notifications were
filed for the purpose of extending the

Act’s provisions limiting the recovery of
antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages
under specified circumstances.

Specifically, the following have
joined the Forum as new members: ADC
Kentrox, Portland, OR; Ardent
Communications, Ltd., London,
ENGLAND; Conklin Instrument
Corporation, Norcross, GA; Fluke
Corporation, Armonk, NY; GST DataNet,
Vancouver, WA; Institute ERIS, Les
Ulis, FRANCE; ORION Atlantic,
London, ENGLAND; Teldat, S.A.,
Madrid, SPAIN; United Information
Highway Co., Ltd., Bangkok,
THAILAND; and Visual Networks,
Rockville, MD. The following member
has changed its name: Cadia Networks
is now Fore Systems.

The following have withdrawn their
membership from the Forum: Dynatech
Communications, Woodbridge, VA;
Gandalf Data Ltd., Delran, NJ; Global
One, Reston, VA; Indiana University,
Wrubel Computing Center,
Bloomington, IL; Netlink, Inc.,
Framingham, MA; Network Systems,
Highland, UT; and Novadyne, Reston,
VA.

No other changes have been made in
either the membership or planned
activity of the Forum. Membership
remains open and the Forum intends to
file additional written notifications
disclosing all membership changes.

On April 10, 1992, the Forum filed its
original notification pursuant to section
6(a) of the Act. The Department of
Justice published a notice in the Federal
Register pursuant to section 6(b) of the
Act on July 2, 1992 (57 FR 29537). The
last notification was filed on December
26, 1996. A notice was published in the
Federal Register on March 7, 1997 (62
FR 10584).
Constance K. Robinson,
Director of Operations Antitrust Division.
[FR Doc. 97–12974 Filed 5–16–97; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410–11–M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Antitrust Division

Notice Pursuant to the National
Cooperative Research and Production
Act of 1993; Large-Area Thin Film
Imagers Joint Venture

Notice is hereby given that, on April
18, 1997, pursuant to Section 6(a) of the
National Cooperative Research and
Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 4301
et seq. (‘‘the Act’’), Xerox Corporation
filed written notification simultaneously
with the Attorney General and the
Federal Trade Commission disclosing
(1) the identities of the parties and (2)

the nature and objectives of the Large-
Area Thin Film Imagers Joint Venture.
The notifications were filed for the
purpose of invoking the Act’s provisions
limiting recovery of plaintiffs to actual
damages under specified circumstances.
Pursuant to Section 6(b) of the Act, the
identities of the parties are Xerox
Corporation, Palo Alto, CA; Thermotrex
Corporation, San Diego, CA; and TPL,
Inc., Albuquerque, NM.

The purpose of this Joint Venture is
to develop and demonstrate further
development of large-area thin film
imagers. The activities of this Joint
Venture project will be partially funded
by an award from the Advanced
Technology Program, National Institute
of Standards and Technology,
Department of Commerce.
Constance K. Robinson,
Director of Operations, Antitrust Division.
[FR Doc. 97–12969 Filed 5–16–97; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410–11–M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Antitrust Division

Notice Pursuant to the National
Cooperative Research and Production
Act of 1993—Microelectronics and
Computer Technology Corporation

Notice is hereby given that, on April
10, 1997, pursuant to section 6(a) of the
National Cooperative Research and
Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 4301
et seq. (‘‘the Act’’), Microelectronics and
Computer Technology Corporation
(‘‘MCC’’) has filed written notifications
simultaneously with the Attorney
General and the Federal Trade
Commission disclosing changes in its
membership. The notifications were
filed for the purpose of extending the
Act’s provisions limiting the recovery of
antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages
under specified circumstances.

Specifically, the changes are as
follows: Composite Health Care Systems
II, Navy Executive Agency, Falls
Church, VA; NASA–AMES Research
Center, Moffett Field, CA; and Nokia
Research Center, Helsinki, FINLAND
have joined MCC as Associate Members.
Harris Corporation has withdrawn its
membership from MCC.

Other changes within the membership
are as follows: NASA-AMES Research
Center and Nokia Research Center are
committed to joining the MCC Study
Pool; Hewlett-Packard, Motorola, Nokia
Research Center and Nortel have joined
the Low Cost Portables project; Tandem
Computers, Inc., has joined the Server
and Network Technology project;
Hughes Electronics Company and
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